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From: David Capozzi [dcapozzi@usac.org)

Sent:  Monday, August 09, 2010 1:.05 PM
To: Bob Casey

Subject: FW: Florida Public Service Commission Request for USAC LifeConnex Telecom LLC Audit

Bob,

I understand that the FCC has now provided you with a copy of the LifeConnex audit report. USAC requests that
the Florida PSC use all reasonable efforts to keep the audit report confidential and not available for public

inspection. The entity audited is also the subject of an ongoing reviews by USAC. This is USAC's clalm of
confidentiality for the audit report as a whole.

Thanks. Dave

From: Bob Casey [mailto:BCasey@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 8:55 AM

To: David Capozzi

Subject: RE: Florida Public Service Commission Request for USAC LifeConnex Telecom LLC Audi

Sure did...Thank you very much!
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From: David Capozzi [mailto:dcapozzi@usac.org]
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 8:54 AM

To: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Florida Public Service Commission Request for USAC LifeConnex Telecom LLC Audit

Bob,

Did you get a copy of the audit from the FCC?

Dave

From: Bob Casey [mailto:BCasey@PSC.STATE.FL.US)
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:20 AM

To: David Capozzi

Cc: Beth Salak; Bob Trapp; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy; Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Florida Public Service Commission Request for USAC LifeConnex Telecom LLC Audit

Thank youl!
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From: David Capozzi [mailto:dcapozzi@usac.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 4:36 PM

To: Bobh Casey

Subject: RE: Florida Public Service Commission Request for USAC LifeConnex Telecom LLC Audit

Bob,
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Received your letter. | also spoke with Mark Stephens at the FCC. He is working the issue. We will move this
along quickly. Dave

From: Bob Casey [mailto:BCasey@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:30 PM

To: David Capozzi

Cc: Beth Salak; Bob Casey; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy

Subject: Florida Public Service Commission Request for USAC LifeConnex Telecom LLC Audit
Importance: High

| am attaching a letter signed by our Director requesting a copy of the LifeConnex Telecom
audit. | am also providing a link to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and attaching a copy of Rule
25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, which address Florida's Public Record’s laws. Please
note Rule 25-22.006(5), F.A.C., which provides for the confidentiality of submitted material in
circumstances in which the cover lelter states that confidentiality is claimed.

App mode=Display Statute&URL=Ch0119/itl0119.htm&Statute Year=2009& Title=%2D%
3E2009%2D%3EChapter%20119

Your earfiest reply will be appreciated. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact
me. Thank you!

Bob Casey

Robert J. Casey

Public Utilities Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
bcasey@psc.stafe.fl.us

(850} 413-6974

Fax (850)413-6975

h—,ﬁ Please consider the environment befare printing this e-mail
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Universal Service Administrative Company

USAC Leadership
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USAC benefits from a talented leadership team from diverse disciplines including the regulatary and business sectors. This
diversity of experience brings together experts that are well suited to administer the federal Universal Service Fund.

USACG's leadership team includes:

Scott Barash, Acting CEO

Richard Belden, COO

David Capozzi, Acting General Counsel
Wayne Scott, VP Internal Audit

Eric tversen |, Director - External Relations
W.B. Erwin, VP Finance

Mel Blackwe!l, VP Schools & Libraries Division
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